



Washington Office
1300 Wilson Boulevard
Suite 200
Arlington, VA 22209

May 6, 2008

Federal Communications Commission
Office of Engineering and Technology
445 12th Street, SW
Washington, DC 20554

RE: Modification of Experimental Licenses Call Signs KA2XAH, KC2XKG, and KM2XLB

Rockwell Collins Inc. would like to modify the current experimental licenses for call signs KA2XAH, KC2XKG, and KM2XLB. Rockwell Collins requests approval to change the location for operation of these licenses from Linn County, IA to Clinton County, IA (approximately 70 miles from the current site). A copy of all of the supporting documentation has been submitted with the application. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 703.516.8213.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read "John M. Giff".

John M. Giff
Manager, Governmental & Regulatory Affairs

